

Document: Readopted Rules

Source: June 1, 2001, Indiana Register, Volume 24, Number 9

Disclaimer: These documents were created from the files used to produce the official (printed) Indiana Register, however, these documents are unofficial.

**TITLE 848 INDIANA STATE BOARD
OF NURSING**

LSA Document #01-105

DIGEST

Readopts and amends rules in anticipation of IC 4-22-2.5-2, providing that all rules of Indiana administrative agencies in force on December 31, 1995, expire on January 1, 2002. Effective 30 days after filing with the secretary of state.

848 IAC 1-1-14

848 IAC 3-5-1

848 IAC 5-3-1

SECTION 1. UNDER IC 4-22-2.5-3, 848 IAC 1-1-14 IS READOPTED AND AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

848 IAC 1-1-14 Fees

Authority: IC 25-1-8-2; IC 25-23-1-7

Affected: IC 25-23-1

Sec. 14. (a) The fee for licensure by examination shall be a cost equal to the fee charged by the national provider of the exam and an additional administrative fee of ~~thirty fifty~~ **fifty** dollars (~~\$30~~) (**\$50**) for the registered nurse examination or ~~twenty fifty~~ **fifty** dollars (~~\$20~~) (**\$50**) for the practical nurse examination.

(b) The fee for licensure by endorsement shall be ~~thirty fifty~~ **fifty** dollars (~~\$30~~) (**\$50**).

(c) The fee for endorsement out of Indiana shall be ten dollars (\$10).

(d) The fee for licensure renewal shall be ~~seventeen~~ **a total of fifty** dollars (~~\$17~~) (**\$50**) for the biennium or any part thereof, **three dollars (\$3) of which will go toward the funding of the impaired nurses program.**

(e) The **penalty** fee for ~~reinstatement of a delinquent license shall be the biennial renewal fee of~~ **seventeen** dollars (~~\$17~~) and an ~~additional statutory penalty fee of ten dollars (\$10); for late renewals is as established by the health professions bureau.~~

(f) The fee for a temporary permit to practice nursing as an applicant awaiting licensure by endorsement, pursuant to IC 25-23-1-10.5, shall be ten dollars (\$10).

(g) The fee for a duplicate wall certificate shall be ten dollars (\$10). (*Indiana State Board of Nursing; 848 IAC 1-1-14; filed Mar 29, 1985, 10:43 a.m.: 8 IR 1028; filed Sep 12, 1985, 3:29 p.m.: 9 IR 289; filed Jun 6, 1996, 9:00 a.m.: 19 IR 3105*)

SECTION 2. UNDER IC 4-22-2.5-3, 848 IAC 3-5-1 IS READOPTED AND AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

848 IAC 3-5-1 Fees for nurse-midwives

Authority: IC 25-23-1-7

Affected: IC 25-23-1-1; IC 25-23-1-13.1

Sec. 1. (a) The application fee for limited licensure as a nurse-midwife shall be ~~ten fifty~~ **fifty** dollars (~~\$10~~) (**\$50**).

(b) The fee for renewal of a nurse-midwife limited license shall be ~~ten fifty~~ **fifty** dollars (~~\$10~~) (**\$50**).

(c) The **penalty** fee for reinstatement of a delinquent nurse-midwife limited license shall be the renewal fee plus an additional late fee of ten dollars (\$10) for each year, or portion thereof, that the limited license is delinquent. **late renewals is as established by the health professions bureau.**

(d) The fee for a duplicate nurse-midwife wall certificate shall be ten dollars (\$10).

(e) The fee for endorsement out of Indiana for a nurse-midwife shall be ten dollars (\$10). (*Indiana State Board of Nursing; 848 IAC 3-5-1; filed Jul 29, 1994, 5:00 p.m.: 17 IR 2873; filed Dec 19, 1996, 10:00 a.m.: 20 IR 1123*)

SECTION 3. UNDER IC 4-22-2.5-3, 848 IAC 5-3-1 IS READOPTED AND AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

848 IAC 5-3-1 Fees for prescriptive authority

Authority: IC 25-23-1-7

Affected: IC 25-23-1

Sec. 1. (a) The application fee for an advanced practice nurse to receive prescriptive authority shall be ~~ten~~ **fifty** dollars ~~(\$10): (\$50).~~

(b) The fee for renewal of advanced practice nurse prescriptive authority shall be ten dollars (\$10).

(c) The penalty fee for late renewals is as established by the health professions bureau.

~~(e)~~ **(d)** The fee for a duplicate ~~authorization wall~~ certificate for advanced practice nurse prescriptive authority shall be ten dollars (\$10).

~~(d)~~ **(e)** The fee for written verification of advanced practice nurse prescriptive authority shall be ten dollars (\$10). (*Indiana State Board of Nursing; 848 IAC 5-3-1; filed Jul 29, 1994, 5:00 p.m.: 17 IR 2879; filed Jun 6, 1996, 9:00 a.m.: 19 IR 3105*)

Notice of Public Hearing

Under IC 4-22-2-24 and IC 4-22-2.5-4, notice is hereby given that on July 19, 2001 at 9:00 a.m., at the Indiana Government Center-South, 402 West Washington Street, Conference Center Room C, Indianapolis, Indiana the Indiana State Board of Nursing will hold a public hearing to readopt rules.

Requests for any part of this readoption to be separate from this action must be made in writing within 30 days of this publication. Send written comments to:

Kristen Burch

Health Professions Bureau

402 West Washington Street, Room W041

Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

or via e-mail to: kburch@hpb.state.in.us

Copies of these rules are now on file at the Indiana Government Center-South, 402 West Washington Street, Room W041 and Legislative Services Agency, One North Capitol, Suite 325, Indianapolis, Indiana and are open for public inspection.

Beth Anne Compton
Executive Director
Health Professions Bureau